Message

From: Kevin LambHCW [/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KEVINLAMB]

Sent: 20/10/2015 12:41:59

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk

CC: Mark Stapley (Mark@harleycw.co.uk) [Mark@ harleycw.co.uk]; Daniel Anketell-Jones (Daniel@harleycw.co.uk)
[Daniel@harleycw.co.uk]; Ben BaileyHCW [Benbailey@harleycw.co.uk]; neil@studioe.co.uk

Subject: Grenfell

Attachments: 855 C1059 GA Model 50 227 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 226 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 225 (1).pdf;
855 C1059 GA Model 50 224 (1).pdf: 855 C1059 GA Model 50 223 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 222 (1).pdf;
855 C1059 GA Model 50 100G (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 363 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 362 (1).pdf;
855 C1059 GA Model 50 361 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 360 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 359 (1).pdf;
855 C1059 GA Model 50 358 (1).pdf: 855 C1059 GA Model 50 357 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 GA Model 50 356 (1).pdf;
855 C1059 GA Model 50 228 (1).pdf; 855 C1059 Grenfell Tower Register Sht 1pdf.pdf

Neil,

Please find attached G F Curtain wall elements for comment / approval

Regards

Kevin Lamb
Project Designer
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This email has been sent by Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
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sender specifically states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content for
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